












• RT54 = TG501 Dogleg sensor 
• Tube 4 = TG501 2-3ct tubebundle 

Cheers, 

Luca Pantano 
Ventilation Officer 
Oaky Creek Coal, GLENCORE 

PO Box 1, Tieri QLD 4709 
P: 
M: 
E: 

REDACTED -
Conf1dent1al 

w ..:..:....:..:....:..:..:..cgi..:.=c.="--=-=-=--'-'-' 

From: Pantano, Luca {Oaky Creek North - AU) 

OCH.500.001.0217 

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 6:56 PM 
( ."o: Watson, Bradley {Oaky Creek North - AU)< ; Downs-c, Michael {Oaky Creek -REDACTED 

Conf1dent1al • 

AU)< REDACTED • 

Cc: Angel, Michael {Oaky Creek - AU)< ·. ; Way, Matthew (Oaky Creek - AU) 
< >; Cady, Bob (Oaky Creek North - AU)< ; Brigden, 
Barry (Oaky Creek - AU) REDACTED • REDACTED 

< REDACTED 

Subject: Longwall tailgate drive trip 06/12/19 5:51pm 

Evening Brad and Mike, 

Please find below information regarding LW504 TG drive gas trip . 

• At approx. 5:51 pm the tailgate drive sensor reached 1.25% CH4 and tripped power 
• At approx. 5:56:1 ?pm the tailgate drive sensor reached 2.5% CH4 
• At approx. 5:56:30pm the tailgate drive sensor peaked at 2.84% CH4 
• At approx. 6:04pm the tailgate drive sensor came below 2.5% CH4 and has continued to decrease 
• Levels as of 6:53pm are -0 .55% CH4 and stable 

(_ .ongwall at time of incident 

• Shearer was cutting to the tailgate @176 chock 
• TG504 23ct blockside stub was intersected 
• Short circuit of ventilation due to stub brought goaf fringe forward over the TG drive 

Moving forward 

• UMM notified and direction given to ERZ C for requirements before re-commencing production 
• ERZ controller to set up brattice along tailgate shields for approx. 20 shields to TG - to keep goaf gases back 
• Brattice across the shields to be maintained until the 23ct stub is mined out 
• ERZ controller to monitor goaf stream and follow TARP as applicable 

Safegas information is shown below. Note that peak values highlighted above were captured through citect. 
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- ·-· 
Date and Time Point Number CH4f%1 COf%1 02[%1 C02f%1 
6/12/2019 6:27:51 PM 12 0.92 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6: 25: 36 PM 12 0.96 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6: 23: 16 PM 12 0.92 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:22:26 PM 12 0.84 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:20:01 PM 12 0.73 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6: 16: 45 PM 12 0.75 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:14:18 PM 12 1. 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6: 13: 28 PM 12 1.02 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6: 12: 37 PM 12 1.02 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6: 10: 08 PM 12 0.88 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:08:40 PM 12 0.98 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:07:43 PM 12 1.47 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:06:57 PM 12 1.59 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:04:35 PM 12 1.78 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6: 03: 50 PM 12 2.67 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:02:15 PM 12 2.51 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:01 :29 PM 12 2.51 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 6:00:38 PM 12 2.55 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:59:04 PM 12 2.37 0.00000 0. 0. 

( 6/12/2019 5:58:19 PM 12 2.47 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:56:45 PM 12 2.35 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:55:57 PM 12 2.02 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:54:24 PM 12 1.49 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:53:36 PM 12 1.22 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:52:55 PM 12 1.2 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:52:09 PM 12 1.16 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:51 :19 PM 12 1.22 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5: 49: 02 PM 12 0.18 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:45:50 PM 12 0.18 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:42:28 PM 12 0.22 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:39:19 PM 12 0.22 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:36:03 PM 12 0. 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:33:35 PM 12 0.18 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:32:42 PM 12 0.2 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:30:22 PM 12 0.18 0.00000 0. 0. 
6/12/2019 5:27:05 PM 12 0.2 0.00000 0. 0. 

( 
_,-.-,,-,.:. 6/12/2019 5:24:59 PM 12 0.2 0.00000 0. 0. 

6/12/2019 5: 21 : 30 Ptvl 12 0.18 0.00000 0. 0. 
II ,.,, .. ,..,,.,,.,.,,..,,... .. ,.,,., ...... , . I ,~ I ~ A 1,,..,.,,.,.,.,,..,., 1 ~ IA I 
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( • LW501 TG Drive A CH4 (349],CH4 

Date 

Cheers, 

Lu ca Pantano 

Ventilation Officer 

Oaky Creek Coal, GLENCORE 

PO Box 1, Tieri QLD 4 709 

P: 
M 
E: 

REDACTED - - -

Conf1dent1al 

W : www.glencore.com 
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7/12/2019 1,0:00:00 AM 7/12/2019 (5 :00:00 PM 

Legend 

Name Start End Duration 

TBS02 TB1 Tube 4 CH4 7/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

TBS02 TB1 Tube 4 CO2 7/12/2019 8:26:24AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

TBS02 Location 54 CH4 7/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

TBS02 Location 54 CO2 7/12/2019 8:26:24AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

Maingate Gas TgCH4LvlA 7/12/2019 8:26:24AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

Maingate Gas TgCH4LvlB 7/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

Shearer Data CH4Lv/L 7/12/2019 8:26:24AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

Shearer Data CH4Lv/R 7/12/2019 8:26:24AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 

JoyShrAfcData 7/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 
ShrPlcSupportNo 

Instantaneous Barometric 7/12/2019 8:26:24AM 8/12/2019 8:26:24 AM 1d 00:00:00 
Pressure, 600-1100 hPa 
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8/12/2019 2 :00:00 AM 

Scale 

0.00 - 2.00 

0.00 - 2.00 

0.00 - 2.00 

0.00 - 2.00 

0.00- 2.00 

0.00- 2.00 

0.00 - 2.00 

0.00 - 2.00 

-12.50 - 212.50 

983.50 - 993.50 

~-.o==-.L:::F=;~~ 
v.~ -·:...._ __ ~ ½ ~ .. ~~-+-,~"--,_;-h,..... ~ r- -,\ 

Units Min Max Avg Std Deviation 

% 0.32 0.78 0.50 0.12 

% 0.27 0.81 0.47 0.14 

% 0.33 0.80 0.51 0.10 

% 0.20 0.67 0.36 0.11 

-327.66 0.46 -0.83 19.42 

-180.67 0.71 -4.46 0.10 

0.00 0.20 0.07 0.05 

-0.06 0.50 0.14 0.12 

7.00 199.00 107.24 74.11 

984.26 992.93 988.04 2.32 
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